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Lilliston, Melinda

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, July 14, 2009 3:29 PM

To: 'jac@technodirect.net’

Subject: RE: Document Number F04000003217

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer_Satisfaction_Survey

From: jac@technadirect.net [mailto:jac@technodirect.net]
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 12:35 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document Number F04000003217

Dear Sirs —
Would you please be good enough to update the mailing address for Techno Inc. to :

701 BRICKELL AVE, STE 1550
MIAMI FL 33131

Thanking you for your assistance.
Kind regards,

Jacqueline Holland
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